
good afternoon Cencal, please take a minute to consider joining this excellent effort on getting 
TRiO Day 2012 for our CenCal Chapter planning a go!! The more members to join in the 
committee it would be helpful!!  Ben, cencal president 11/12 
 
From: Monica Nolasco <monica.nolasco@scccd.edu> 
Date: October 4, 2011 3:46:49 PM PDT 
To: "Bernardo Reynoso (breynoso@CSUFRESNO.EDU)" <breynoso@CSUFRESNO.EDU> 
Subject: TRIO Day Committee needs you 
Ben: 
  
The TRIO Day 2012-National Day of Service Committee is seeking individuals interested in this 
committee.  We are sending out a call to everyone and ask those interested in participating in the 
TRIO Day 2012 Committee to let us know. 
Would you be so kind to send this out to Central Cal Chapter and ask anyone interested in the 
TRIO Day 2012 committee to contact me at: monica.nolasco@scccd.eduor at 559-314-4807 (C ) 
or 559-675-4800 ex.t 4773 (W) 
  
What is TRIO Day? 
 According to the 1986 Congressional resolution, National TRIO Day is meant to focus the nation's 
"attention on the needs of disadvantaged young people and adults aspiring to improve their lives, to the 
necessary investment if they are to become contributing citizens of the country, and to the talent which 
will be wasted if that investment is not made." 
 
TRIO Day has been proclaimed a National Day of Service. We encourage programs to perform some sort 
of community service-as a way for TRIO to give back to their community and say thank you for its 
support. 
 
Please let the Council for Opportunity in Education know about your TRIO Day events. We want to hear 
if any public officials attended, what your events entailed, if you performed any community service 
activities, how many people were in attendance, etc. Pictures are also greatly appreciated. 
 
Every year, TRIO Day is the last Saturday of February. This year (2011) TRIO Day will be held on 
February 26th, but remember events do not need to be limited to that day. 
http://www.coenet.us/ecm/AM/Template.cfm?Section=TRIO_Day&Template=/CM/HTMLDisplay.c
fm&ContentID=9096 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
Thanks, 
 
  
Monica Nolasco 
TRIO-Upward Bound Coordinator 
State Center Community College District 
North Centers/Madera Center 
30277 Avenue 12 
Madera, Ca 93638 
Office:  559-675-4800 ext. 4773 
Fax:  559-675-4820 
Cell:  559-417-2076 
http://www.northcenters.com/ 
 

North Centers Mission: The mission of the North Centers is to provide affordable and comprehensive 

educational opportunities to a diverse population of students who seek opportunities for basic skills development, 

associate degrees, certificates, transfer, and lifelong learning that will enable them to become engaged 

participants in local and global communities.  Student success will be measured through a continuous 

improvement process with an emphasis on student learning outcomes. 

Upward Bound Mission: The Upward Bound Mission is to increase the rate at which high school students 

graduate from secondary education and enroll in and graduate from post-secondary education. 
  
 


